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Energy - Docket Optical System

From: Chapko, Michael [Michael_Chapko@chino.k12.ca.us]
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 11:07 AM
To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: Docket Number 13-CCEJA-1 Comments on Prop 39

Categories: Ready to Docket

We currently have an Energy Technician who is key to the district's energy management and conservation program. She 
has created multiple spreadsheets and softwares allowing the district to trasck its resource use and costs. 
 
Can we use funds allocated to retain an energy manager to retain this employee? Losing her would be very detrimental to 
our ongoing efforts. 
 
Michael J Chapko 
Director/ Maintenance, Operations & Construction 
Chino Valley Unified School District 
Chino, CA 
909.628.1201 ext. 1450 
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